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(INSD) (FBI) 

1-(11
(1R) (FBI) 

R) (FBI) 

Since you did not personally observe any mistreatment, we will classify this as a negative response. Thanks. 
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-----Ori  final Messace---  
From: I 	 I (IR) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesda 	13 2004 9:20 AM 
To 	 (INSD) (FBI) 
Cc 	 (IR) (FBI) 	• 
Subject: RE: GTMO 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 -1 

b7C 	1 

 

I was assignedto GTMO from July 17, 2003 - August 7, 2003. I'm a member of CIRG's Behavioral 
Analysis Unit and our function was to observe interviews of detainees and provide interview strategies as 

•needed. During my tenure there, I never personally witnessed agressive treatment, interrogations or 
interview techniques on GTMO detainees. I did hear loud music being played and people yelling loudly 
from behind closed doors of interview rooms but I could not say they were Yelling at detainees. I also 
observed strobe lights in interview rooms ort a number of occasions but never observed those being used 
on detainees. 	 . 	 - 

There were many comments made by investigators during my tenure at GTMC that every time the FBI 
established a rapport with - a detainee, the military would step in and the detainee would stop being 
cooperative. There were also accusations that the Military would present themselves as FBI Agents to 
detainees.and harrass them but that was never personally observed by me. 

]f you have any questions, please contact me at 

b6 -1 	SSAI  
. b7C -1 	CIRG / NCAVC 

FBI Academy 
Quantico, Virginia 22135 • 

b7C - 1 
b6 -1 	To: 	[i 	 

Cc: 

I 	Subject: RE: GTMO 
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—Original Message-- 
From: MCCRAW, STEVEN C. (INSD) (FBI) 

	

Sent:  Mondayi July 12, 2004  12:13 P 	  

	

(MM) (FBI); 	 (MM) (FBI)] 
(DID) (CON); 	(MM 
(NY) 	(FBI);I 	 I (MM)  (RI); 

CIS) (FBI); BATTLE FRANKIE  (CTD) 

rsi 
LA) ((FBII  	(C/) (FBI 

53 FBI ;  

	

NY) (FBI , 	 (DL) (FBI); 
1(IR) (FBI 	 (NY) 

(HO) (OGA • 	 (CO) 
MM) (FBI); 	 FBI); 

(IR) (FI3I) 	 NY) 

	1(AQ) (OGA)1 	 (1_5)•(FBI); 

(FBI); 
(FBI); 
(FBI); 
(FBI);   

(FBI); 

0) (FBI 
	 , 	arD)  (FBI) 

l (CG)  (FBI 
1(HO)  (FBI); 

(HO) (FBI); 
MM) (FBI); 
(HO) (FBI); 

7/13/2004 
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